CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT OF LIMERICK

DECEMBER, 2019

Letter dated 27*" November, 2019 from the Office of the Taoiseach and email dated 29t"
November, 2019 from the Office of the Minister for Social Protection in reply to Notice of
Motion from Members calling on the Government to:

— fund research into examining best international practice when it comes to determining,
collecting, transferring and pursuing child maintenance payments;

— engage and include all stakeholders in this funded project from point of design and
establishing terms of reference, to implementation; and

— establish, based on that research, a statutory child maintenance service with sufficient
enforcement powers and links to Revenue.



Carroll, Siobhan

From: Clune, James

Sent: Saturday 30 November 2019 20:11
To: Carroll, Siobhan

Cc: McCormack, Fiona

Subject: FW: DOT-T-21628-2019
Attachments: James Clune.pdf; James Clune Ack.pdf

for info siobhan.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Onginal message --------

From: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie>
Date: 29/11/2019 11:39 (GMT+00:00)

To: "Clune, James" <james.clune@limerick.ie>

Subject: FW: DOT-T-21628-2019

FY.

Regards

Brid

From: Office of the Minister for Social Protection [mailto:Minister@welfare.ie]
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie>

Cc: minister@justice.ie

Subject: FW: DOT-T-21628-2019

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not follow
guidance, click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Mr. Clune

Regina Doherty T.D., Minister for Employment Affairs and Social Protection has asked me to acknowledge
receipt of your recent e-mail regarding Maintenance Payments.

As the matter you refer to is more appropriate to the Department of Justice, the Minister has passed your
correspondence to Minister Charles Flanagan T.D., -minister@justice.ie for his attention and direct reply to
you.

Yours sincerely

Jacinta Crawford
Private Secretary



From: Department of Taoiseach [mailto:taoiseach@taoiseach.gov.ie]
Sent: 28 November 2019 11:32

To: Office of the Minister for Social Protection

Subject: DOT-T-21628-2019

Dear
Private Secretary,

Please
find attached correspondence case being transferred to your Department for attention.

Kind

regards,

The

Taoiseach's Private Office.
taoiseach@taoiseach.gov.ie
01-6194021

Correspondence Details

Contact: Mr. James Clune

Email:

Address: Corporate Headquarters, Merchants Quay
Medium: Letter

Correspondence Date: 2019-11-22

Fekkded e ddokddkkdokk ki ddokddekddkdodkddok ko kdok ddkdodkdedkkkdokddodkdkdkkkkdkkh ki

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. While the
Department takes measures to secure the data transferred via Email, transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure, error-free or routed correctly once it leaves the Department. In communicating with the Department by Email,
the customer accepts this risk and the Department does not accept liability which may arise as a result of Email
transmission.

The Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection is committed to protecting your privacy and your rights
as a data subject in accordance with the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). Our Privacy Statement
explains how we secure and manage your personal data. The Statement also outlines how you can exercise your
rights under the GDPR.

Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection - Virus Scanned

Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a ghabhann leis faoi rin agus nil sé le haghaidh éinne ach an té n6 an t-
eintiteas ar seoladh chuige é. Ma bhfuair tG an riomhphost seo tri earraid cuir € sin i bhfios do bhainisteoir an chérais.
Ce go nglacann an Roinn bearta chun na sonrai a aistritear tri riomhphost a choinneail slan, ni féidir tarchur a ratha a
bheith slan, saor 6 earraidi né curtha an treo ceart a luaithe is a fhagann sé an Roinn. Nuair ata sé ag déanamh
cumarsaide leis an Roinn tri Riomhphost, glacann an custaiméir leis an riosca sin agus ni ghlacann an Roinn aon
dliteanas a d’fhéadfadh tarlG mar thoradh ar tharchur riomhphoist.

Téa an Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Séisialai tiomanta do do phriobhaideachas agus do chearta mar
dhuine is abhar do shonrai a chosaint i gcomhréir le Rialachan Ginearalta an Aontais Eorpaigh maidir le Cosaint
Sonrai. Tugtar minid inar Raiteas Priobhaideachais ar an gcaoi a ndaingnimid agus a mbainistimid do shonrai
pearsanta. Léiritear sa Raiteas freisin an chaoi ar féidir leat do chearta a fheidhmil faoin Rialachan Ginearalta maidir
le Cosaint Sonrai (RGCS).




Oifig an Taoisigh
Office of the Taoiseach

27th November 2019

Mr. James Clune

Meetings Administrator
Limerick City & County Council
Corporate Headquarters
Merchants Quay

Limerick

Dear Mr. Clune,

1 wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 22nd November 2019 to the
Taoiseach, Leo Varadkar T.D.

A copy of your correspondence has been forwarded to the Minister for
Employment Affairs & Social Protection, Regina Doherty T.D., for attention.

Yours sincerely,

ry Timmins
sistant Private Secretary to the Taoiseach

Telephone: 01-:6194000
E-mail: taoiseach@taoiseach.gov.ie

Tithe an Rialtais, Srsld Mhuirfean Uachtarach, Baile Atha Ciiath 2, D02 R583
Government Buildings, Merrion Street Upper, Dublin 2, DO2R583

T+353 1 619 4000 | E: taviseach@taoiseach.gov.ie

www.gov.ie/taoiseach



